THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 WINSIDE, NE SEPTEMBER 1, 2020

Vice Commander Dan Jaeger called the meeting to order with 10 members present (Dan Jaeger, Dean Mann, Gene Barg, Butch Edwards, Les Schulz, Sandra Hansen, Daryl Mundil, Stan Stenwall, Earl Fuoss and Bud Neel)(Guests Sons Commander Darin Greunke, Sons treasurer Kevin Andersen and Rose Janke) and led the salute to the flag. Les Schulz offered prayer. A moment of silence for the POW/MIA was observed. VC Jaeger led the membership in the Pledge of Allegiance and the Legion Preamble.

Dean Mann offered the treasurer's report as of July 31. 2020 as the August bank statement is not available. **Stan Stenwall moved to approve the report, Butch Edwards second, motion passed.** Dean Mann reported the Charlie Weible Memorial donated to the Legion. Need to send a Thank you to Joann in Norfolk.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the August 4, 2020 meeting. Sandra Hansen moved to approve the minutes as read, Stan Stenwall second, motion passed.

Committee reports:

- -- As Les Schulz has asked to be removed from the Utility Fund manager, Sandra Hansen moved to remove Les Schulz from the Utility Funds Manager/Lottery account and install Bud Neel in his place and put Sandra Hansen back onto the Lottery Fund account. Daryl Mundil second, motion passed. All the required paperwork has been submitted.
- --Dennis Otte committal rites at the Omaha National cemetery will be on Friday, September 4, 2020 at 3 PM. Dan Jaeger, Sandra Hansen and Bud Neel will attend.
- --VC Dan Jaeger advised that Kerry Otte had presented a Thank you and a \$100.00 donation to the Legion at the birthday party.
- --Cmdr. Greunke the SONs Squadron will be having another rifle raffle October 1-31 for a Remington .243 with scope. Drawing will be November 11. The Ha Daub rifle raffle was successful with all 499 tickets sold in 3 weeks. The winner is Caryns Denklau of Carroll.
- --Cmdr. Greunke advised the SONs 52 gun raffle will be on hold at this time. We will be doing quarterly prizes. Prizes are not available for purchase, worth the cost.
- --The SONs may have 3 prizes from the 7th Annual raffle, not picked up at this time. Sandra Hansen will be sending a certified letter to the winners' to pick up their prize or it will be returned to the SONs. Phone calls have been made already by Daryl Mundil and Cmdr. Greunke to the winners with no response. The SONs have 1 prize from the 8th annual raffle still not claimed, winner is from Wayne.
- --Sandra Hansen talked about the Legion picnic. Since we cannot have a picnic, Sandra asked if we could do a free Legion movie night and offer prior to the movie, hotdogs (donated by Wimmer's),

taverns, chips and water for free will offering. Start serving about 7-7:30 PM and movie at 8-8:30 PM, outside, weather permitting. Sandra spoke with Health Department and we do not need a caterer's license to serve food. **Les Schulz moved to hold a movie night on September 26, 2020, Bud Neel second, motion passed.** Will need flyers.

- --Rose Janke was present. Mrs. Janke asked if the Bridge Club could play cards 1 day a month from 1-4 PM. It was suggested Rose contact Cheryl Mann on any dates needed to check for rentals. Members felt it was a worthwhile donation to the community.
- --Darin Greunke advised, "On behalf of the Game & Parks Commission, a Thank you was in order for the use of the Hall for the Hunter Education and Safety classes." There were 18 students in attendance this past weekend.

Sick Call:

- --Jim Rabe-medical problems, kidney stones
- --Gene Jensen, knee injury
- --Virgil Rohlff-Thank you for attending his funeral. Need to make sure chairs are available for Honor Guard at this time.
- --Leon Koch flag, Dean Mann will check with family.

Old business:

--Old Settlers Harvest fest is cancelled.

- --Legion fundraisers, will talk about it at the October meeting
- --October 4, 2020, SONs Squadron will host a Fish Fry and homemade ice cream, 10AM to 1 PM.
- --Letter from the Auxiliary President Laura Novak on dates to reserve for the Auxiliary meeting was given to Dean Mann.
- --Governor Pete Ricketts Proclamation requested by Auxiliary President Laura Novak through Senator Joni Albrecht was read by Bud Neel on Winside Legion 100th Birthday celebration.
- --Cmdr. Greunke presented the Children & Youth Plaque they received from National for donations in 2019.
- --Check for \$20.50 for PUFL memberships was given to Dean Mann.
- --Winside County Government Day due in 2021. Daryl Mundil and VC Dan Jaeger will get it set up.
- --Discussion was held on Gifts for Yanks donation. The Legion will make the donation.
- --Earl Fuoss advised, if you wear hearing aids, be careful taking off the mask. You could pull out your hearing aids and damage them. Earl accidently stepped on his hearing aids after taking off his mask as they came out when he took off his mask.

Les Schulz offered benediction

Next meeting will be October 2, 2020

VC Dan Jaeger closed the meeting.